Mazor

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Terry W. Carpenter <twcarpenter@usi-ce.com>

Friday, September 18, 2015 2:49 PM

James Clark

Mayor; Karen S. Lasley; wppattengill@usi-ce.com; Charles R. Nickle P.E.
US 412 12" and 8" Water Lines

1509025 Tontitown 12-inch Master Water Line.pdf

Jamaes, please find attached the budgeted cost for the 12” and 8” water lines paralleling US 412. The 12” is on the north
side and the 8” on the south. | have provided a brief description of each water line. The 12” line and all the associated
valves, fittings, fire hydrants, bores, etc., will cost approximately $435,000 and the 8” line on the south side of 412 with
all the valves, hydrants, etc., will cost approximately $90,000. | will send you a breakdown of the unit costs, but until we
really get to looking into it, we may not know some costs. But, these numbers should be good enough for budgeting.

Terry W. Carpenter, P.E., P.S.

President

m 2 [} Consulting
UD Engineers
4847 Kaylee Avenue
Springdale, Arkansas 72762
P:479-872-7115

F: 479-872-7118

twcarpenter@usi-ce.com
WWwWWw.usi-ce.com
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